

Fw: Proceeds Recycling Implementation

From: "Graham, Helen (TBS)" <helen.graham@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Dec 2016 14:00:06 -0500
Attachments: Proceeds Recycling Implementation for CO-PO - to ADMO 20161125 clean.pptx (166.49 kB); ATT00001.htm (2.14 kB)

Hi cindy

Im thinking the below/attached might be the fpc conversation for which karen would be helped by the ggrr para I am working on for you

Just sharing

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Fung, Felix (TBS) <Felix.Fung@ontario.ca>
Sent: Tuesday, December 6, 2016 1:56 PM
To: Strang, James (TBS); Graham, Helen (TBS); Sawosch, Mercedes (TBS); Kerr, Emily (OFA)
Cc: Skubel, Chris (TBS); Morgenstern, Madeleine (TBS)
Subject: FW: Proceeds Recycling Implementation

FYI - the latest Energy deck on "proceeds recycling" - I heard this might go to FPC for a discussion this week. Also note that the tracking of this item through approvals is still being worked out.

Let's all take a look and see we can flag any comments.

Thanks,
Felix

From: Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Sent: December-06-16 1:49 PM
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Cc: Moore, Karen (CAB); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Fung, Felix (TBS)
Subject: FW: Proceeds Recycling Implementation

Hi Keley,

Looping TBS into our discussion just now. There's some discomfort with the proceeds recycling OIC approval in advance of the Minister's evaluation and the PRRT process. We're aware of the urgency to provide direction to the OEB, however given that funds wouldn't actually be available until approx April 2017 our advice is to bring this item to LRC in January. This would also give some reprieve to your folks who are working on the materials.

Thanks for agreeing to look at the implications of this right away.

Megan

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: November-25-16 3:38 PM
To: Moore, Karen (CAB); Chochla, Megan (CAB)
Cc: Martin, Eric (ENERGY)
Subject: Proceeds Recycling Implementation

Hi,
Attached is a deck on proceeds recycling implementation. I understand there may be a meeting upcoming to discuss. Please keep us posted.

Thanks,
Keley

|